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Mr. WATSON, from the Committee on Finance, submitted the
following

REPORT
[To accompany S. 3233]

The Committee on Finance, to whom was referred the bill (S. 3233)
authorizing the issuance of du'plicates of certain. notes to Harry E.
Good, having had the same under consideration, report it back to the
Soltate with amndlml(lIlents anld recommend that the bill do pass.

Strike out all after the enacting clause and insert the following:
'luhat the Secretary of the Treasury be, and he is hereby, authorized and

lirecte(l to redeem in favor of Harry E. Goo0( of Winamac, Indiana, adminis-
trator (lc bondis lion, of the estate of E)hraim N. Good, deceased, United States
registered notes numbered G-711,353, for $50, G-742,22, G-742,263, 0-722,406,
for $100 each, 0-191,976, anlid -76,576,, for $500 each, of the Victory Liberty
louat 4%; per cent from December 15, 1922, to May 20, 1923, said notes having
been stolell il the robbery of thle First State Bank of Star City, Indiana, after
h)nving been assigned inl blantk but not acknowledged before any officer as reqluire(l
by tlie regulations of the lTreasury Department: Provided, That said notes shall
niot have I)een presented to the TreastIryI)rDepartmnnentfor lvaynt: Providcd
further, That said Harry E. Good slhall first file with the Treasury Department a
holld ill the ellal sumll of do1ible the alnounlit of the prinipal of the snaid notes aind
the unpllvaild interest which had accrued thereon xvhcn the principal became due
and paval)Ie in such.lfor and with 8such surety or sureties as may be acceptable
to the Secretary of the Trelsuiry with condition to inldellnify and save harmless
the United States from any loss on account of the notes herein described.
Amend title to read(:
For the relief of Harry E. Good, administrator de bonis non of the estate of

-Ephrain N. Good, deceased.
Followving is a letter from the Secretary of the Tfreasllry regarding

the bill:
-rRASURY DEPARTMENT,

BVashinii)on,. March 14, 1928.
MY 1)1aAR MR. CJHAIRMAN: I have received your letter of February 23, 1928,

trausnsittitig for report a colpy of (S. 3233), a bil! for the relief of Harry E. Good,
administrators de holds nion, of the estate of El)hraim Good, deceased, on accoullt
of the thleft. of 1nllited States registere(l notes No. G-711,353 for $50, Nos. G--742,-
262, G-7412,263, 0-722,406 for $100 each, amid Nos. G-191,976 and G-76,570
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for $500 cach of the Victory Liberty Loan per cent convertible gold notes of
1922-23, inscribed "Ephrairn N. Good," assigned in blank.
There arc transsmitted herewith copies of the papers oln tile ill the d(Iel)artllent

pertaining to the case. As to the merit's of the claims, the department has Ino
information before it except ,thllat contailled InI the inelosed pftpers 'I'These papers
show that registered bonds and the al)ove describedd VictorY notes were assignie(d
iln blank by Barbara A. Good, widowv, Earl Good, son1, and l;:tlie Mlarks, (laughter,
Of thle dece(lent; that su1Ch assignlillmeits were not acknowledged before any

officer, and( that thle said bonds an(i notes were (leposited with the leirst State
Bank of Star City, Ind., for the l)plurpeo of exchanging or redeeminig the said
)onds( an(la notes in or(ier that the 1)rOcceds therefrom night be collecte(I for
the benefit of the heirs of thle decedent. The file further Shows that the said
sai(l bonds and notes were stolemI in the robbery of that bank April 24, 1923.
The papers in time case were sul)mitte(l to thoe Solicitor of the Treasury and in

an opinion rendered by him on September 1, 1926, a copy of which is with thle
inclosed paPers, lie held that no relief should be grantedl iln this case on1 account
of the fact, that the bonds and notes nmav be presented to the Treasury for exchange
or redemptioln by b}oimfide l)urchasers. Silce the bonds involved nature in
1928 and 1938, respectively, the Treasury Departmnent 'oluld at this timne oppose
special legislation for granting relief onl account thereof. However, since thle
notes which matured in 1923 are still outstanding and since no claim has been

p)reselte(l except by Barbara A. Good, a(lministratrix of the estate of Ephraillm
N. C;ood, tile Treasury Department will interpose no objection to the granting
of the relief sought.
The form of tile bill is defective in many respects, and in order to avoid lengthy

references to the same, a redraft of the bill in the form lpreferre(l by the depart-
mellt is inclosed herewith. As interest due on uncalled Victory notes for the
period fromt. December 15, 1922, to May 20, 1923, was includlledl in the checks
issued in re(lemption of that loan the redraft of the bill is iniade to provide for
such interest due oln the above-described notes andI also for a bond ill the llenal
suin of double the amount of the notes and the interest l)ayable thereon.
The bill as submitted provides for relief for Harry E. Good, achnimmistrator (le

bOnis non, of the-state of Ephraimn N. G'ood, deceased. However, if the adlnlin-
istration of the estate of the decedent is closed flt the timne a bill is introduce(l in
Congress, appropriate changes as to the l)person or persons in wIhose favor relief
is sought should he. malc.
A co v% of this letter and a copy of the redraft of the bill are also inclosed.

Very truly yours,
A\. W\. WI\Im,m.ON,

Secretary of the 'JTreasury.
Hon. REED SMOOT,

Chairman Finance Committee, United States Senate.
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